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CROCOMBE, Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS F()UNDATION TR )

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 02 December 2015 16:45

To: Fogarty Julie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Ce: Millward Ruth (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Harvey

lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Crocombe Mary
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Re: Neonatal mortality
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, sorry if | haven't been clear, | mean the thematic review of neonatal/deaths recently undertaken. In the spirit of
transparency, | would Lind the report to go to the next QSPEC

Regards, Alison
Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Dec 2015 at 16: 39 "FogartyJulie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"

Hi
The updated midwifery element was received in November at QSPEC, it was the Paed update that was
missing

Kind regards
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Julie Fogarty

Head of Midwifery

Supervisor of Midwives

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 02 December 2015 11:54

To: Fogarty Julie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Millward Ruth
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Crocombe Mary
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Fwd: Neonatal mortality

Hi, where are things up to re the thematic review - | am keen to get a paper to Dec QSPEC

Thanks, Alison
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